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15th January, 2008

Gentlemen,
Raymarine "'G Series' Command Center with Wireless Upgrade Kit (4069B-CCTR)

In connection with the application for certification of the above product, it has been observed that Exhibit 8 (User
Manual) does not contain the necessary statement:

FCC and Industry Canada Information

The G-Series control keyboard and wireless base station comply with US CFR47 part

15 Rules and with IC Standard RSS210. Operation is subject to the following two conditions:
(1) these devices may not cause harmful interference and (2) these devices must

accept interference received, including interference that may cause undesired

operation.

Changes or modifications to these devices not expressly approved in writing by Raymarine
could violate compliance with FCC or IC rules, and void the user's authority to

operate the equipment.

Raymarine Ltd. hereby declares that:

The initial version of the manual has been printed and so an interim sheet bearing the above statement is being
printed to accompany the manual.

A second version of the manual, incorporating the required statement, will be produced in February 2008, from
which time the issue of first edition manuals and interim sheets will cease.

Sincerely,

=

Peter Bowen
Compliance Manager
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